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James — 

That's fine; I look forward to seeing you then. 

Ii] 

David Jones MP / AS 

I think it would be perfect unless the defence statement were to be delayed by another statement. 
Could we say that if that does not happen we should meet at 5, but if it does, we should meet at 6? 

How about meeting in my room (Portcullis House, 491, corner room on 4th floor, overlooking 
Thames and Big Ben)? 

James 

The Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SW1A OAA 

This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the 
sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not 
permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. 

From: JONES, David 
Sent: 15 December 2009 09:37 
To: ARBUTHNOT, James 
Subject: RE: Horizon and the Post Office 

James — 

Many thanks. 

I am in meetings until about 4.30. Would about 5.00 pm be suitable? 

Best wishes, 
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David 

David Jones MP / AS 

Shadow Minister for Wales / Gweinidog yr Wrthblaid dros Gymru 

House of Commons 

Westminster 

LONDON 

SW1A OAA 

GRO_

From: ARBUTHNOT, James 
Sent: 15 December 2009 09:35 
To: JONES, David 
Cc: MARSHALL, James 
Subject: Horizon and the Post Office 

Many thanks for allowing me to come to the meeting on Thursday. I met some ex-sub Postmasters 
on Friday and would welcome a chat any time after the defence statement this afternoon. Might 
you be free at all? 

I feel a campaign coming on. 
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


